


Qada’ Ba'abda
laic, L

AH__(neissIeh
Al-Ksaybeh sl
ol — o
_— S e Bzebdine
[

—_—

Yy
Ras Al-Metn
wiadl yul)

Al-A’'abadieh
O af:Lill 0= HBTLT:ma °

abagllpganay rra




S
il =l

Medite




Monuments
1. Mar Antonios Convent
2. Mar Antonios (saint Anthony) Church
3. Mar Elias Monastery
(holds within it an ancient cellar)

Natural Attractions

1. Al Daya'a Spring (village Spring)
2. 0ld Spring

3. Ain (Spring) Al-Jneineh

4. 0ld Oak Tree
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Monuments
1. Mar Geaorgios Orthodox Church

2. 0ld Burial Grounds
3. Saydet (our Lady) Al-Najat
Maronite Church (1908)

Natural Attractions

1. Ain (Spring) Al-Laymouneh
2. Ain Al-Qaryat

3. Camping Area
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Our Lady of Deliverance festival is held annually on the 15th of August.
Mar Geaourgious festival on the 23rd of April.
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Handicrafts: Production of carob molasses & trade of
pine fruits. To purchase, please contact the municipality,

Tel: 01-386253/392658
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Monuments

1. Mar Elias Church

2. Al-Saydeh (our Lady) Church
3. Roman Cemeteries

4. 0ld Grape Press

Natural Attractions

1. Pine Woods

2. Ain Al-Daya'a (village Spring)
3. Rmeil Cave

Restaurants
1. Al-A'arzal Café
2. Restaurant
(within Bzebdine Hidden Valley)

Hotels
1. Auberge
(within Bzebdine Hidden Valley)

Recreation
1. Bzebdine Hidden Valley
Includes: Caving, Farming

Hiking, Horseback Riding, Trail Rides
& Camping 03-466662/03-339370

. Nature Land:
includes a restaurant,
camping area & tent rental
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Monuments
. Old Silk Plant
. Hammana Mosque
. Public Schools of Hammana
(previously old silk plants)
. Al-Mezher Heritage House
. Al-Ra'ai Al-Saleh School
(previously an old silk plant & courtyards)
. Mar Youhanna (saint John) Church
. Al-Moukhalles Church
8. Al-Saydeh (our Lady) Church
9. Mar Elias Church
10. Mar Roumanos Church
11. Mar Gerges (saint Georges) Church

Natural Attractions
1. Al-Shaghour Hammana Spring

Restaurants

1. Al-Shaghour Café

2. Kasr Al-Wadi Restaurant 05-531444

3. Ain Al-Hassa Café

4. Plaza Hammana Restaurant 05-532266

Hotels
1. Ain Al-Hassa Hotel
2. Plaza Hammana Hotel 05-532266

Recreation
1. Public Library

Hemmana
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1. Municipality Center (previously a serail)

2. Ruins of an Old Grape Press
3. Location for the 1st Rise

of the Lebanese Flag (at the Cedar Mountain of Falougha)

4. Mar Elias Church
5. Al-Saydeh (our Lady) Church

6. Ruins of a Byzantine Church (Dirt Road)

Natural Attractions

1. Camping Area 05-531484

2. Ain (Spring) Al-Fawwara

3. Ain Al-Saydeh

4. Oldest Cedar Tree in Falougha
5. Old Oak Tree (around 220 years)
6. Pine Woods

Restaurants
1. Al-Jisr Restaurant
2. Summer Café

Hotels
1. Al-Rami Hotel
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Village Tributes: The village is renowned for its summer activities such as seasonal
exhibitions & rural evenings as well as the production of alcoholic beverages, provisions
& handicrafts. For further information, please contact the municipality, Tel.: 04-270533
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The village is renowned for its yearly summer festivals:
Al-Saydeh Festival on the 13th, 14th & 15th of August
(includes traditional local food, singing & exhibition).

Falougha Festival for Exhibition on the 16th & 17th of August.
Memorial Festival for the Rise of the 1st Lebanese Flag on the 23rd of August
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Monuments ayyilll gdlgoall
1. Old Ottoman Water Reservoir (1916) (ya1v) el Gilaiall olall g5l
2. Serail Ba'abda Laaoall ey 6y ¥

3. Emir Melhem Al-Chehabi Cemetry oleddl @ale eVl 5,50 ¥
4. Mar Abda Church ) loue Hle d S ¢

(previously the location of an old Roman Temple) (@3 Silag) duns OIS Leya® cilS
5. Chehabi Church T owleat a0
6. Zbaydeh Arcades Bow) yblia

Natural Attractions éacuhll pllegll
1. Antonine Monastic Trench Ouiglai¥ oyl 31 Bads )
(wooded strolling terrain) (o3l Jay>)

Restaurants pclboll

1. Al-Amin Restaurant el @alas )
05-922056/924990

Hotels wiaLiall

1. Comfort Hotel Ci)gdasS Sl )
05-452613/457617/8

2. Brazilia Suite Hotel Cage L3 Jagl ¥
05-957957/953122

An Annual provincial dinner takes place on August 31st for the feast of
Mar Abda & on the 21st of September
) for the feast of Mar Fawqa.
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Handicrafts: Artisanat. To purchase, please contact the
parish, Tel.: 05-920544 or the municipality
Tel.: 05-920604/920573; fax: 05-924127
e Il JLai¥l o 0 sl it B3l s Eagay wd )
Sl




Monuments éyplll plleall
1. Al-Serail Al-Kabir >eSI (gl
2. 0ld Church 3,3l B S Y
3. Deir Qneit Area - Towards @l s dbhia ¥
(includes sarcophagus) Beit Mery sagles Lgid

. LMo i g2
Natural Attractions aacuhll PJLn?.lI

1. Pine Woods gias gl
2. Al-Hazzaz Chir BBVIV-A
3. Al-Hiskan Cave OISzl 55l ¥
4. Ain Al-Merj ol oue t

Recreation ayalaillg éyslull plleall
. Sculpture Exhibition at dtls Jole o )
Adel Salha Resident coeill (o yae
. Rock Sculpture Exhibition Grmall comill (o yaa ¥
To visit the exhibitions, please contact Loaldl Jlas¥l el 01 o slaadl o 35050
the municipality. bl 3 u:'L' t’ﬁ.un \s

. Pineland Resort & Country Club ol cpallan iy C254S S Jas)
05-380000/03-912444/555 Lol alblasy ol
Hotel, villas, bangaloes, (caves), restaurants
swimming pools, activities, games & sports.

There are traditional pine crackers in the village.
For more information, please contact the municipality Tel.: 05-380357/380358
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Monuments

. Mar Roukoz Church

. Mekhitarist Fathers' Convent
. Mar Elias Church

. Mar Boutros & Boulos Church
(Saint Peter & Paul Church)

Mar Youhanna (Saint John)
Al-Habib Church

Shi'ite Council

. Carmel Fathers Convent

. Mar Takla Church

. Zbeideh Arcades

0. Al-Bacha Cemetery
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Restaurants

1.Le Pichet Restaurant
05-459295/950664

2. Fakhry Restaurant
05-454988

3. Papaya Restaurant
05-450328

4. Fadel Patisserie
05-950792

5. Amaretti Café
05-453853

6. Le Moulin Restaurant
05-452610

7. Broadways Restaurant
05-456843

Recreation

1. Amusement Park

2. Odysse Theater includes:
05-950291

o Strikes Bowling
03-440323

o Laserdrome
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Monuments
1. Serail (Place of Lama'a Amirs)

2. Mar Youhanna (saint John) Church

3. Mar Boutros Convent
4. Al-Saydeh (our Lady) Church
5. Al-Sitt Zaher Sanctuary

6. Ruins of the 1st Lebanese Emigrant

House (Antonios Macha'alani)
7. 0ld Church
8. 0Id Grape Press
9. 0ld Silk Plants

Natural Attractions
1. Pine & Olive Woods
2. Pine Woods
3. 0ld Oak Tree
(more than 300 years)
4. Ain (Spring) Al-Sawaqi
5. Ain Al-Mouseitbeh
6. Ain Al-Safsafeh

Restaurants
1. White Rose Restaurant
2. Ain Al-Sawagqi Café
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Monuments
1. Hertiage Houses
2. Houses with Chinese Architecture

Natural Attractions

1. Ain Al-Daya'a (village Spring)

2. Ain Hamad

3. Roueisset Al-Marj

4. Al-Chir Area
(ideal location for taking souvenir pictures) (B8 Heund) 13 dlul 3ha)

5. Al-Taltiti Area Lokl Aalaie 0
(ideal location for taking souvenir pictures) (1Sl Hgenll ;A»;ya_yu\ alazi)

Restaurants pclbgall

1. Asmahan Restaurant Olge! \
03-262243/05-555048

2. Massis Restaurant 03-896189 s @alas ¥

Handicrafts: Al-Houda Charity Association 05-553357
Cultural & Sports Activities, Al-A'abadieh Club 03-668148
Ayl gl Bsman shugany JLadl (o pee 1403 163D
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Al-Kneisseh
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Researchers argue that the village name is of Arabic origin,
based on several historical incidents. The village does not
have any ancient ruins, other than the Saint Anthony Church
which was built more than 600 years ago, but was burned
during the Mamluk period. Traces of the fire that destroyed the
church are still visible on its stone walls.

Al-Ksaybeh
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The town's name has two meanings, “isolated area” or dry

and fissured.” There are no ancient ruins in the village to
reflect the history of its present community.

Bzebdine
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The towns' name originates from the Aramaic language and
means “the house of the generous people.” There are no
ancient ruins in the village, although there is an unexplored
cave in the valley of Rmeil that contains small streams, as
well as stalactites and stalagmites. Bzebdine was once known
for its production of silk, as indicated by the eight ancient silk
mills found there.
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The town's name originates from Phoenician, meaning “a
place reserved for worship or for the god Chams.” Hemmana
was once very active in silk production, and still found there

is a large nineteenth-century silk mill that has been converted
into a school. Of interest are a number of grand old houses,
indicating an earlier presence of wealth in the town, as well as
many traditional Lebanese houses. The only sign of antiquity
is a huge Roman stone located on the mountainside leading
to Al-Shaghour. There is also a big cave nearby that resembles
the caves of Nahr Al-Kalb.

Falougha Leglla
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The town’s name originates from Syriac, meaning “divider and
distributor.” Falougha was so nhamed because of its location
near the stream that flows into the Beirut River at the bottom
of the town. One of Falougha's most prominent features is a
nineteenth-century century serail, whose grand door combines
oriental and Italian styles. Also to be seen are the ruins of
some fortresses and an ancient Byzantine church on the
Al-Kneisseh mountain above the town. Falougha is where the
Maronite Festival of Al-Saydeh (The Virgin Mary Festival) is held
annually from the 13th to the 15th of August, followed by the
Festival of Falougha on the 16th and 17th of August. The town
also commemorates the unfurling of the first Lebanese Flag on
the 23rd of September each year.
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The town is named after its church, Mar Abda. It features

a grand serail built on a hill overlooking Beirut in 1887,
during the Al-Moutasarrifiyya era, when Wasa Bacha was
governor of Mount Lebanon. At the northern entry to the town
in the middle of Ba’abda Circle is a splendid water fountain
with inscribed stones. Since 1969, Ba’'abda has been the
presidential center of the Lebanese republic, hosting the
Lebanese presidential palace.

Ras Al-Metn windl puly
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The origin of the name is Arabic, in which the word al-metn
means “what is elevated from the ground.” Until the end of the
nineteenth century, however, the town was known as Al-Ras
(The Head). The most impressive structure in Ras Al-Metn is
the large serail built by the Abi Allama’a emirs. The town has
abundant springs and fountains, among them the Ain Al-Marj
spring, which is labeled with a large plague bearing the date
1472 AD. Also of interest are some Phoenician remains,

a few cemeteries and the Al-Hiskan Grotto. Today, the town
is distinguished as the birthplace of the late well-known
twentieth-century Lebanese writer Anis Freiha.
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Some researchers argue that the origin of the name is Arabic,
meaning “al-hazem,” or “thick and elevated from the ground.”
Others say Hazmieh is of Syriac origin, in which the word is
composed of two parts: “haza” meaning quantity and “maya”
meaning water. Hence, the town's name would mean “water
depth,” which conforms with the abundance of water it
receives from the various springs in the village.

At the entrance to Hazmieh as you approach it from Beirut
stands a place known as Kabr Al-Wali (“the Emperor's tomb”),
which is a cemetery of Ottoman tombs in the Western
architectural style. Among them are the tombs of two of Mount
Lebanon’s governors at the time: Franco Bacha (1868-1873)
and Wasa Bacha (1883-1892). The town overlooks a valley
through which the Beirut River flows, where the remains of
ancient Roman arcades and pillars still stand. The site is
traditionally known as Kanater Zbeideh (Zbeideh's arcades),
in reference to its builder, Zbeideh, Zeinab, or Zanoubia, the
famous queen of Palmyra.
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The name originates from the Syriac language meaning “idol.”
Salima was famous during the nineteenth century for its
production of silk. The many houses built in the architectural
style of the seventeenth to nineteenth centuries are a main
feature of the town. Most prominent among them is the

serail of the Abi Allama’a emirs, built in 1721. The castle is
characterized by its gates and windows framed in black and
white stones. The main portal entrance is enclosed in an
ornate arabesque molding with two lions flanking the central
arch. Acquired in 1882 by the Capuchin Order and transformed
into a school, the building was changed and restored in

1895 and 1906, then became a commercial marketplace in
the 1930s. Salima is also known for being the hometown of
Antoine Bachaalani, distinguished for having become the first
Lebanese emigrant to the United States in 1854.




Al-A'abadieh
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The town's name originates from the Semitic language and
stands for “tillage and agriculture.” Al-A’abadieh is particularly
interesting for its scattered feudal architecture and stepped
passageways. Along the two sides of its midan or square are
splendid houses in the traditional style of the eighteenth and
nineteenth centuries. The town contains ruins of a fortress in
the area of Roueissit Al-Marj, in addition to wells, sarcophagi
and basins.




